From: Gorelick, Jamie

To: David J. Apol

Cc: Seth Jaffe

Subject: Re: CD question

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:38:47 PM

Thanks, David. | will call you.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

From: David J. Apol

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Gorelick, Jamie

Cc: Seth Jaffe

Subject: CD question

Jamie,

Walt indicated that you had a question about the CD process. Either Seth Jaffe or | would be happy
to go over that with you. You call me at_ or Seth at 202 482 9303 if you want to discuss
it.

Thanks.

Davld Apol
General Counsel

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. Thisemail, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of thisemail or its contentsis strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Deborah J. Bortot

To: "Roberts, Blake"

Subject: RE: Meeting

Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 8:28:07 AM
Blake,

I'll let Walt and the team know.

Thanks,
Deb

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 8:44 PM

To: Deborah J. Bortot

Subject: RE: Meeting

Deb,

We can meet with Walt and team Friday at 2 p.m. | can send a calendar invite if that would be
helpful —whom should | include on it?

Thanks,
Blake

From: Roberts, Blake
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 5:11 PM

To: djbortot@oge.gov
Subject: Meeting

Deb — Following up on my earlier call, the times we could meet tomorrow are 9:30-11:30 and 5:30-
7:30. Could anything within those ranges work on your end?

Thanks,
Blake

Blake Roberts | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA

+1 202 663 6920 (t)

+1 202 663 6363 (f)
blake.roberts@wilmerhale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential, and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately—by replying to this message or by sending an email to
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From: Barnes-Sarraille, Rebecca

To: Heather A. Jones
Subject: RE: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick
Date: Friday, June 23, 2017 2:13:01 PM

Thank you, Heather. | will circulate a meeting invitation. Should he call the same number you gave
me yesterday?

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:54 PM

To: Barnes-Sarraille, Rebecca_

Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Walter M. Shaub <wmshaub@oge.gov>; Monica M. G.
Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>

Subject: RE: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick

Rebecca-
I’'m sorry. | misread the e-mail. He can take the call at 4 pm on Tuesday.

Thanks,
Heather

From: Heather A. Jones

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 1:39 PM
To:
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Walter M. Shaub; Monica M. G. Ashar
Subject: FW: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick

Rebecca-

The Director is available at 4 pm on Monday for a call. | have copied Deb Bortot and
Monica Ashar on this message in case you need to change the time. They are also
working on the matter. | will be out of the office all of next week.

Thanks,
Heather

From: Walter M. Shaub

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Heather A. Jones

Subject: FW: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.

Director

U.S. Office of Government Ethics

1201 New Y ork Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Telephone: 202.482.9292
Email: walter.shaub@oge.gov



From: Bames-Saraille, Rebecca [mzil NN

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 12:01 PM
To: Walter M. Shaub
Subject: On behalf of Jamie Gorelick

Dear Mr. Shaub,

Jamie would like to speak with you on Monday or Tuesday if possible, later in the day Eastern time as
BEEI /< have a tentative time scheduled for Monday at 1:00 p.m., but we are hoping to
move this call to sometime between 2:00 and 5:00 p.m. Heather from your office was kind enough
to give me a call previously, although | do not have her direct line.

With kind regards,
Rebecca

Rebecca M Barnes-Sarraille | WilmerHale
1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA

DR (¢

+1 202 663 6363 (f)
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From: Roberts, Blake

To: Heather A. Jones; Monica M. G. Ashar

Cc: Jennings. Molly

Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:23:05 PM

Okay — We will check the endnotes. Could please call me as soon as you can re recusal counseling
and timeframe? Thanks — Blake

From: Heather A. Jones [mailto:hajones@oge.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>; Monica M. G. Ashar <mmgashar@oge.gov>
Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>

Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)

Blake-

tappears tre

Also we are waiting to hear back from Stefan regarding the recusal counseling. We need
to talk this through with the agency before we can move it through the signature process.
The reception for Walt starts at 3:30, so that is the timeline we are working on for Walt's
signature.

Heather

From: Roberts, Blake [mailto:Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:55 PM

To: Monica M. G. Ashar

Cc: Jennings, Molly; Heather A. Jones

Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)

Heather/Monica — Other than these |l is there anything you need from us?

From: Roberts, Blake
Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 1:16 PM
To: 'Monica M. G. Ashar' <mmgashar@oge.gov>

Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: RE: Additional questions/comments (7/18)

Monica — Please see our responses below. | also wanted to note that we will be adding some entries

for N o v
_ We are tracking down that information now and pushing to get it as

quickly as possible.

Thanks,
Blake



From: Monica M. G. Ashar [mailto:mmgashar@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2017 11:59 AM
To: Roberts, Blake <Blake.Roberts@wilmerhale.com>

Cc: Jennings, Molly <Molly.Jennings@wilmerhale.com>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>
Subject: Additional questions/comments (7/18)

Blake,

Below are my additional questions/comments at this time:

Thanks,
Monica

Monica Ashar




Assistant Counsel

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005

Phone: (202) 482-9282
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